MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 22thConsent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2019-2020 held on 05.02.2020 at 11:00 a.m. in the chamber of Chairman, 3rdFloor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

.....

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri E. Ravendiran, IAS, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Member

Sr. Scientiest, NEERI.

4. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener

Assistant Secretary(Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motgahre Invitee Member Joint Director (APC),M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri N. N. Gurav, Invitee Member Regional Office (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 35 of Consent to Establish/ Operate cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet I	No. 35			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000017362	Aaryavarta, Linker Shelter Private Limited., 980/1+2/1 to 980/1+2/7,980/1+2/8A to 980/1+2/8F,980/3,981/1 +2/1to 981/1+2/6,981/3,982,98 3,985 Survey No. 980 to 985, CIDCO, Nashik Nashik	NOT APPROVED 1 st Operate (Part-I)		Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-I) for residential building project on total plot area of 2,05,500 M² & construction BUA of 45,197.87 M² out of total construction BUA of 3,59,286 M² Also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting and decided to defer the case and obtain Legal opinion on Common Judgment passed by the Hon'ble NGT about provision of individual composting facility for organic waste and STP for sewage generated from residential project having BUA > 20,000 M2. Also, PP to submit the amended EC for change in name from Paranjape Scheme (Construction) Limited to Aaryavarta, Linker Shelter Private Limited. Committee also noted that PP has failed to submit Architecture Certificate stating details of STP, OWC and plantation. In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal of 1 st consent to operate (Part-I).
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000026455	Parag Milk Foods Ltd. (At-Awasari Phata, Post -Manchar.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate for expansion with amalgamation	30.04.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for additional production quantity of Milk products with amalgamation. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and decided not to consider due to non-submission of NOC of CGWA. Committee further noted that, PP has obtained NOC of CGWA and provided ETP and STP for treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The treated effluent discharged on land for gardening and irrigation purpose. Also provided Dust collector to coal fired boiler. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate with amalgamation by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCS

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
3	MPCB-	Amit Builders, (Eka	NOT APPROVED		 Industry shall submit EPR towards compliance of Plastic Rules within three months. Industry shall submit action plan for upgradation of ETP so as to meet the consented standard within a month. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any. Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to Operate (Part-I)
	CONSENT- 0000026553	Project, Survey no-1, Wadala-Pathrdi road, Pathardigaon, Nashik)	Operate (Part-I)		for residential project on total plot area of 1,74,615.47 M² & construction BUA of 21,958.56 M² out of total construction BUA of 1,74,615.47 M². Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN for refusal of 1st Consent to Operate (part) due to non-submission of details of STP, OWC and CA certificate. Committee also noted the reply received from the PP however reply is not satisfactory. Also, SRO has reported non completion of STP work and not having treated sewage disposal arrangement. In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal of 1st consent to operate (part-I).
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000032789	Shree Siddheshwar SSK Ltd Ltd, Kumathe, 21/4 Kumathe North Solapur, Dist. Solapur	1 st Consent to Operate for expansion	 .	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of 1 st consent to operate for expansion by 1300 TCD sugar unit. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent as Industry has already installed plant without obtaining Environment Clearance. Also failed to submit reply towards SCN issued. In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal of 1 st consent to operate for expansion.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000034171	Parag Milk Foods Ltd (At- Awasari Phata, Post - Manchar.)	APPROVED Consent to Establish for additional production qty		The application was discussed along with application mentioned at Sr. No.2 above.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000034903	Jagdale Mama Hospital, Karmaveer Nagar, Shivaji Nagar, Tal: Barshi, Dist – Solapur.	APPROVED Combine Consent and BMW Authorization.	31.05.2024.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combine Consent and BMW Authorization for 300 nos of beds on total plot area of hospital 5700 M² and total BUA of 7068 M². Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting and not approved for non-submission of the detailed information of the Hospital. Further noted PP's submission about BMW generation, details of plot area and BUA area, STP details and membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant combine consent and BMW authorization by imposing BG's as per HCE's BG regime.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000035713	Raychem RPG Pvt. Limited, 1/62, M.G. Road, Opp Bharat petrol pump, Sativali Village, Tal. Vasai, Dist. Thane	NOT APPROVED 1st consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent. Also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN for non-submission of BG and not having CGWA / Irrigation department NOC for use of raw water. Further noted that PP has submitted reply confirming BG submission to the Board and informed that they have applied for CGWA NOC. Also noted the PP's request towards keeping the case in abeyance till they obtain NOC from CGWA. In view of above it was decided to mark the case as Awaited for resubmission only after obtaining NOC of CGWA / Irrigation Department for use of raw water.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000037169	Nisarg Nirman Developers, Rh -1 B- Cabin Road, Nr Navre Nagar Ambernath (E) Ambernath	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I)	UP TO 31.12.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-I) for residential construction project. Also, noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting and decided to defer due to non-submission details about sewage generation and its treatment & disposal and Solid waste generation. Committee further noted that PP has submitted the presentation in respect of details about sewage generation and its treatment & disposal

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	Address		Upto	and Solid waste generation. It was also noted that PP has obtained valid EC & Consent to establish and provided STP & Organic Waste converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to Operate (Part-I) for residential construction project on total plot area of 1,02,071 M2 & construction BUA of 26,858.44 M2 out of total construction BUA of 2,73,309.24 M2 by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance, consent and shall submit undertaking in Boards prescribed within 15 days towards compliance for the same. 2. PP shall submit undertaking in Boards prescribed format within 15 days towards part of the built-up area/building for which application for 1st Operate (Part-I) is made & that the same is included in the accorded EC. 3. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 4. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be used on land for gardening. 5. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility & compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. 6. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control system for initial period of five years after society formation & afterwards handover the facility to the society for its further operation in good & working conditions. 7. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 10.0 Lakh towards 0 & M of PCS and compliance of EC & Consent conditions.

Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
MPCB- CONSENT-	Rare Townships Private Limited, CTS No. 194 B,	APPROVED	Up to commissioning	Committee noted that PP has applied for re-validation of Consent to Establish for proposed construction of residential & commercial project.
0000042073	Link Road, Ghatkopar (East), PWD Ground,	Re-validation of Consent to Establish	or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and decided to defer and put up in next CAC along with copy of the clearances obtained from Civil Aviation Department and CRZ Authority.
	, warmsan			Committee further noted that PP has submitted copy of clearances obtained from Civil Aviation Dept. & CRZ Authority and proposed to provide STP & Organic Waste Converter followed by composting facility.
				In view of above, it was decided to grant re-validation of Consent to Establish for proposed construction of residential & commercial project on total plot area 77,744.4 M² for total construction BUA- 1,81,126 M² by imposing following condition;
				 PP shall provide STP to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to local body sewer line. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall obtain NOC from MCGM for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation before start of construction activity. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions. Consent is issued subject to any order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition Civil No. D23708/2017. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees, if any.
	Number MPCB-	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042073 Consens Address Rare Townships Private Limited, CTS No. 194 B, Ghatkopar - Mankhurd Link Road, Ghatkopar	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042073 Clink Road, Ghatkopar (East), PWD Ground, Establish Grant of consent grant of consent of consent to grant of consent of consent of consent to grant of consent of consen	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042073 MPCB- CONSENT- CONSENT CONSE

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043796	Rare Townships Private Limited, CTS No. 194 B, Ghatkopar - Mankhurd Link Road, Ghatkopar (East), PWD Ground, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate (Part-I)	Up to 30/06/2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate (Part-I) for 7 nos. of PWD residential buildings. Committee also noted that case was discussed in earlier CAC and decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC along with copy of the clearances obtained from Civil Aviation Dept. & CRZ Authority. Committee further noted that PP has submitted copy of the clearances obtained from Civil Aviation Dept. & CRZ Authority and provided STP & Organic Waste Converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate (Part-I) for 7 nos. of PWD residential buildings on total plot area 77,745 M² with construction BUA 9,455 M² out of total construction BUA 1,81,126 M² by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of conditions of Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Operate conditions. 2. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built-up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. 3. PP shall operate STP to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 4. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and or connected to local body sewer line. 5. PP shall operate organic waste converter followed by composting facility and obtained compost shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. 6. PP shall furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems & towards compliance of consent to operate (Part-I) conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees, if any.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052515	NIRMAL LIFESTYLE CITY, 94/10, 94/9/1,9/2, 94/8, 94/7 ,9/2,93/8,68/5, 68/6, 96/15, 96/2 pt,96/13, 95/pt,92/10, 92/9,92/15, Vadawali Village Kalyan.	NOT APPROVED 1 st Operate (Part-I)		Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st consent to Operate (Part-I) for 3 nos. of residential buildings on total Plot area of 2,84,646.12 M² & construction BUA of 42,218.92 M² out of total construction BUA of 3,51,112.76 M². Also, it was noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was deferred due to non-installation of STP, Organic Waste Converter followed by composting facility, not submitted details of BG, sewage generation. Committee further noted that PP has not submitted the above after taking repeated follow up by Board office. In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal of 1 st consent to operate (part-I).
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049528	Bharat Forge Ltd. Plot No. E-1/1, MIDC Baramati, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate for expansion (phase-II) and amalgamation with existing consent	Up to 28.02.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for manufacturing of Machined Components 40,000 MT/A Also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to defer the case for obtaining clarification from Environment Department, GOM regarding applicability of EC. Further noted the PP's request to process the application for consent to operate (part) only for Machined Components which does not attracts EC. In view of Above it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for expansion (phase-II) and amalgamation with existing consent by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 This consent is issued with overriding effect over previous consent no. 1.0/BO/CAC-Cell/UAN No:-0000018025 & 35494-17/CAC-1902000236 dated 05.02.2019 which is valid upto 28.02.2021. Consent shall be issued only after obtaining additional consent fees, if any.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052973	JSW Steel Limited (Power Plant 245 MW), Village. Dolvi, Tal. Pen, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion of 245 MW gas based Captive Power Plant. Also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was keep in abeyance for want of design details of PCS, pollution load and water balance, findings of carrying capacity study, details of slag generated from integrated Steel plant in last one year and its disposal. Committee further noted that PP has made presentation with details of the APCS, water balance, slag disposal and informed that the work of carrying capacity is in progress and report will be submitted in due course of time. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion 245 MW gas based CPP by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall implement the findings of carrying capacity study of the area prior to obtaining consent to operate. 2. Industry shall adopt low NOx burner for the control of NOx emission. 3. Industry shall achieve particulate emission standard of 30 mg/Nm³.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000058371	JSW Steel Limited (Pellet Plant 2), Village. Dolvi, Tal. Pen, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion form 4 MTPA to 9 MTPA capacity Pellet Plant. Also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was keep in abeyance for want of design details of PCS, pollution load and water balance, findings of carrying capacity study, details of slag generated from integrated Steel plant in last one year and its disposal.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
15	MPCB-	RNA Corp Pvt. Ltd., S. No.	APPROVED	Up to CoU or 5	Committee further noted that PP has made presentation with details of the APCS, water balance, slag disposal and informed that the work of carrying capacity is in progress and report will be submitted in due course of time. Also informed that they have redesigned their APCS to reduce pollution load. Also noted that they have applied for proposed change in configuration of existing EC. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion form 4 MTPA to 9 MTPA capacity Pellet Plant by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps towards establishment of the plant prior to obtain EC copy. 2. Industry shall implement the findings of carrying capacity study of the area prior to obtaining consent to operate. 3. Industry shall achieve particulate emission standard of 30 mg/Nm³. Committee noted that PP has applied for for revalidation of C to E with
	CONSENT- 0000059121	106 pt,224/1A pt, 224/1B pt, 104 pt, Vill. Ghodbunder, Mira Road, Thane.	Revalidation of consent to establish with expansion	years whichever is earlier.	Also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and deferred due to non-submission of details of STP & Organic Waste Convertor and composting facility. Committee also noted that PP has not revalidated the EC with amendment and proposed to provide STP & Organic waste converter followed by composting facility. In view above, it was decided to grant revalidation of consent to establish with amendment for construction of residential project of total plot area of 35,886.76 M² & total construction BUA of 89,558.71 M² by imposing EC and following conditions. 1. PP shall not take any further effective steps till obtaining the revalidation of EC obtained vide dated 16.01.2012 with amendment for increase in construction BUA.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance, consent to establish and shall submit undertaking in Boards prescribed within 15 days towards compliance for the same. PP shall provide STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be used on land for gardening. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility & compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control system for initial period of five years after society formation & afterwards handover the facility to the society for its further operation in good & working conditions. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of EC & Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000059222	Padmashree Dr. D. Y. Patil S.S.K. Ltd., 6A, 6B, 7A, 8A, 8B, 05, 15, 50,305, 306, 307 Dnyanshantinagar, Vesaraf–Palsambe Gaganbavada.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for 60 KLPD distillery unit. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to keep the case in abeyance and put up after obtain Environment Clearance as the unit location in Western Ghat Eco Sensitive Area as per Draft Notification. Committee further noted that, PP has not yet obtained Environmental clearance and requested to put case in abeyance till they obtain Environmental Clearance. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case as awaited till submission copy of Environment Clearance.

Sr. No. Unique Number Industry name and Address Decision on grant of consent granted Upto Consent Granted Upto	
MPCB- CONSENT- 0000059408 No. 327/11, 14, 15, 21, 22, 24, 328/1, 339/2, 340/12, 23, 59, 341/6 at Vill. Goddev, Bhaindar (E) APROVED (Part-III) APROVED (Part-III) Also, noted that PP has applied for 1 th Consent to Opton residential construction project for wing-C & building for residential construction project for wing-C & building for addiction of the case was discussed in earlier CAC medicided to defer the case for want of information about ST facility and details of project. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP, compost submitted project details. Also noted that PP has obtonessed to defer the case for want of information about ST facility and details of project. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP, compost submitted project details. Also noted that PP has obtonessed to defer the case for want of information about ST facility and details of project. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP, compost submitted project details. Also noted that PP has obtonessed to defer the case for want of information about ST facility and details of project. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP, compost submitted project details. Also noted that PP has obtonessed in the submit of project details. Also noted that PP has obtonessed for project. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP, compost submitted project details. Also noted that PP has obtonessed in the submit of project. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP, compost submitted project details. Also noted that PP has obtonessed in the submit of project. Committee also noted that PP has applied to defer the case for want of information about ST facility and details of project. Committee also noted that PP has applied for 1 th Operate details of project. Committee noted that PP has applied to project. Committee noted that PP has applied to project. Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 th Operate details of project. Also, noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC medicing to project. Committee not	eting and was P, composting Ing facility and ained EC and Operate (Parting R-2 on total M2 out of total conditions; R consent and within 15 days for remaining the prescribed ling for which e and that the ded. Indard for the for secondary ng tower make d on land for

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					6. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system.Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000059904	Shree Siddheshwar SSK Ltd Ltd Kumathe . 21/4 Kumathe North Solapur, Dist. Solapur	NOT APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate		Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion for 2400 TCD Sugar unit. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to refuse the case as Industry has completed erection/installation of plant and machinery for expansion of Sugar unit 5000 TCD and 38 MW Co-gen capacity without obtaining Environment Clearance. Committee further noted PP has not replied for the same till date. In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal of consent to 1st operate.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000061950	Wadhwa Realty Pvt. Ltd., Wing C & F, CTS Nos. 58 (pt) 1-76, of Village Pahadi - Goregaon at Unnat Nagar No. 1, Goregaon (W), Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to 1 st operate (Part-I)	Up to 28.02.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate (Part-I) for Residential redevelopment construction project (MHADA). Committee also noted that case was discussed in earlier CAC and decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC meeting along with amended EC copy for change in name. Committee further noted that PP has submitted copy of EC amendment letter dtd. 30/12/2019 for change in name and provided STP & Organic waste converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate (Part-I) for Residential redevelopment construction project (MHADA) on total plot area 9,605.64 M² for construction BUA 32,000.66 M² out of total construction BUA 94,631.53 M² by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of conditions of Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Operate conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built-up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to MCGM Sewer Line. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent to operate condition. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000061267	Saswad Mali Sugar Factory Ltd. 13/1, 13/2, 13/3A Malinagar Malshiras, Solapur	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion by 20 KLPD i.e from 30 KLPD to 50 KLPD Molasses base Distillery capacity. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish as Industry had failed to comply with the Hon'ble NGT order dated 31.01.2019 regarding Environmental compensation. Committee further noted PP has paid instalment as per NGT order, however not given the clarity about use of raw water including its source and NOC obtained.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number			Upto	In view of above, it was decided to keep the case as awaited till submission of desire information.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000064961	Worldwide Oilfield Machine Pvt. Ltd. A/ P- Velu, Gut No. 778 Tal- Bhor, Dist - Pune	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for forgoing and machining of components with painting activity. Also, noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent as PP has not provided details of manufacturing processes, ETP, STP, Air Pollution control system and use of DG sets. Further noted that PP replied to SCN stating that manufacturing process includes cutting, Forging, heat treatment, pre machining, fabrication & painting operation. Also submitted the flow diagrams for proposed 12 CMD capacity ETP & 100 CMD capacity STP and submitted that provision of DG sets at various location of the industry will be use in case of power failure only. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066366	Jai Hind sugar Pvt.Ltd. 359/2, 353/3B3/353C2, Achegaon, South Solapur	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of consent to establish for 45 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and decided to keep the case in abeyance and put up in next CAC meeting after obtaining source of water to be utilized for the process including design details of proposed pollution control system. Committee further noted that, PP has not replied for same and not submitted the required information. In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal of consent.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066565	Shree Datta Sakhar Karkhana Ltd -Distillery Unit, (A Unit of Dalmia Bharat Sugar and Industries Ltd. (G.No.1764, 1765, 1852, 1855 Asurle-Porle, Tal. Panhala, Dist. Kolhapur	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate for expansion with amalgamation	31.08.2020	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion for 15 KLPD Distillery i.e from 60 to 75 KLPD. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC meeting after obtaining clarification regarding consent to establish for additional 15 KLPD and compliance of existing pollution control systems. Committee further noted the PP's say that due use of B-Heavy molasses and cane juice they will achieve more Alcohol percentage with the help of existing machineries/equipment. Also PP has obtained EC for 75 KLPD molasses based distillery. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion for 15 KLPD Distillery with amalgamation of existing consent of 60 KLPD i.e for 75 KLPD by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the EC conditions. 2. Industry shall Extend BGs of Rs. 5 Lakh each compliance of EC and consent conditions and O & M pollution control systems respectively
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000065496	Rare Townships Private Limited, CTS No. 194 B, Ghatkopar - Mankhurd Link Road, Ghatkopar (East), PWD Ground, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate (Part-II)	Up to 30/09/2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to 1 st Operate (Part-II) for 4 nos. of PWD residential buildings. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC along with copy of the clearances obtained from Civil Aviation Dept. & CRZ Authority. Committee further noted that PP has submitted copy of the clearances obtained from Civil Aviation Dept. & CRZ Authority and provided STP & Organic waste converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1 st Operate (Part-II) for 4 nos. of PWD residential buildings on total plot area 77,745 M² with construction BUA 36,318.73 M² out of total construction BUA 1,81,126 M² by imposing the following conditions;

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of conditions of Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Operate conditions. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built-up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and or connected to local body sewer line. PP shall operate organic waste converter followed by composting facility and obtained compost shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. PP shall furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems & towards compliance of consent to operate (Part -I) conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees, if any.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000067583	Radico NV Distilleries Maharashtra LTD, D-192 & D-195, MIDC Shendra, Aurangabad	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate	Up to 31.08.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to 1st operate for expansion of Ethanol quantity from 45 KLPD to 60 KLPD. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to defer the case as application made for consent to operate was not in order. Committee further noted that industry has obtain Consent to Establish for expansion with condition to recycle treated effluent in the process. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion of 15 KLPD Ethanol quantity with amalgamation of existing

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	Address		Upto	
					consent, i.e. for Ethanol quantity from 45 KLPD to 60 KLPD by using Rectified Spirit purchase from outsided by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit/Extend BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M
					pollution control systems and compliance of consent condition.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077231	Sahakar Shiromani Vasantrao Kale Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.(Distillery Unit) 943,945,947,948 At- Chandrabhaganagar	1 st Consent to Operate for expansion		Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for expansion of 1000 TCD Sugar Unit. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN for refusal due to non-submission of BG, non-Provision of CPU and JVS exceedance. Also failed to comply with the
		Post- Bhalwani Pandharpur			interim directions issued by the Board on 06.02.2019. Committee further noted that PP has not replied to SCN and not submitted the desired compliance. In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal of 1st Consent to
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000069937	Minda Corporation Limited, Plot no. D - 225, 226, 227, Phase - II,	APPROVED Renewal with	Up to 31.03.2022	Operate for expansion. Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent with increased in C.I.
		Chakan Industrial Area, Bhamboli, Tal. Khed, Dist. pune	increased CI		Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation as they have increased C.I. by Rs. 26.41 Crs. and installed one additional heat treatment and Melting furnaces without obtaining Consent from the Board.
					Committed further noted the PP's presentation mentioning that they have adequate ETP and utilizing treated effluent for Bin washing and has STP and treated sewage used for gardening in own premises, further submitted that Aluminium Melting furnace is an integral part of manufacturing process and 5 nos of furnaces were inadvertently not mentioned in their application.
					In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent with increased C.I. for Manufacturing of Parts & Accessories of Motorcycles &

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Cars – 5500 MT/A & Power coating of auto components–5500 MT/A by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board, towards increased CI by Rs. 26.41 Cr for without obtaining consent from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of the same.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066243	NRB Bearings Ltd. Plot No. E -72 /1, MIDC Main Road, Waluj MIDC, Aurangabad	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion. Also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to keep the case in abeyance till the MoEF & CC/CPCB come up with guidelines/mechanism for allowing New / expansion in existing units in CEPI area (CPA & SPA). Further noted that MoEF & CC has prepared mechanism with additional stringent conditions while granting of Consent to Establish & Consent to operate for the projects / activities of Red/ Orange categories of industries located in CPAs/SPAs. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for Bearing & Bearing components-45 Lakh Nos/Month by imposing additional stringent conditions as proposed in the mechanism prepare by MoEF & CC as follows; 1. By imposing stringent emission standards of 100 mg/Nm³. 2. Industry shall increase green belt cover by 40% of total land area. 3. Industry shall develop greenbelt outside the project premises such as avenue plantation in vacant areas, social forestry, etc. 4. Industry shall reuse/recycle of treated wastewater. 5. Industry shall install Continuous Monitoring of effluent quality & quantity. 6. Industry shall adopt water harvesting system in the premises.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000069715	Sahakar Maharshi Shivajirao Narayanrao Nagawade SSK Ltd, Plot No 52/2, Limpangaon Village, Tal- Shrigonda, Dist- Ahmednagar	NOT APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of 1 st consent to operate for 26 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to violation of stop work directions issued by the Board by continuing the installation activity and JVS exceedance. Committee further noted that, PP has replied to the notice and submitted copy of EC obtained, however failed submit explanation towards start of
					work prior to EC including reason towards JVS exceedance. Committee further noted that the case No. 84/2019 (WZ) is filed in the Hon'ble NGT (WZ) regarding expansion of co-gen unit by 26 MW. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case as awaited submission of desired information and orders of Hon'ble NGT in above matter.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072235	Phoenix Mecano India Private Limited Plot.No.388, 389, Village Bhare, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune	APPROVED 1st consent Operate along with renewal of existing consent and increase in CI	Up to 30.04.2022	PP has applied for 1 st Consent to operate with renewal of exiting consent and increase in CI. Also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal of Consent for carrying out expansion without obtaining Consent to Establish and not submitting BG, as per Consent conditions. Committee further noted PP's reply that the CI is increase due to land purchase and building construction, Automation in plant and machinery to achieve accuracy and quality of finished products. Also requested to increase quantity of Polyester FRP form 5 lakh nos/Y to 7 lakh nos/Y. In view of above, it was decided to grant of 1 st Consent to operate with
					renewal of exiting consent and increase in CI for manufacturing of Aluminium Die-casting - 80 MT/M, Polyester FRP - 7.0 Lakh Numbers/Y, & Powder Coating Work - 10,000 Sq. feet/M, Aluminium Enclosures 50,000 Sq. Feet/M and SS Enclosures 3,000 No/M by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall submit Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board, towards increased CI by Rs. 25.57 Cr for land purchase and building construction and also for change in software to achieve accuracy and quality of finished products without obtaining consent from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of the same. Submitted for discussion and decision please. Industry shall extend the existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074527	Endurance Technologies Limited, Plot No. K -226 /2, MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion t. Also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to keep the case in abeyance till the MoEF & CC/CPCB come up with guidelines/mechanism for allowing New / expansion in existing units in CEPI area (CPA & SPA). Further noted that MoEF & CC has prepared mechanism with additional
					stringent conditions while granting of Consent to Establish & Consent to operate for the projects / activities of Red/ Orange categories of industries located in CPAs/SPAs. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for Rotary disc 250000 Nos/M, Disc Brake Assembly 240000 Nos/M and ABS modular Assembly 50000 Nos/M by imposing additional stringent conditions as proposed in the mechanism prepare by MoEF & CC as follows;
					 By imposing stringent emission standards of 100 mg/Nm3. Industry shall increase green belt cover by 40% of total land area beyond the permissible requirement of 33%.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall develop greenbelt outside the project premises such as avenue plantation in vacant areas, social forestry, etc. Industry shall reuse / recycle of treated wastewater. Industry shall install Continuous Monitoring of effluent quality & quantity. Industry shall adopt water harvesting system in the premises.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077132	Thermax Ltd. Plot no. D-7, D-13, D-13A, & D-1 Block, MIDC Chinchwad, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion. Also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to call PP for technical presentation before CAC along with detail information about the project including design detail of pollution control system. Committee further noted that Industry has submitted their presentation and submitted design details of Amine Absorber & Stripper, Ammonia Scrubber, Oil Scrubber & Oil Absorber & stripper. Also submitted summary of PCS includes removal of sulphur in bottom ash / lime candle filter and amine scrubber, Ammonia scrubber and Oil scrubber for VOC removal. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for manufacturing of Fuel gas—1980000 m³/Month for R & D purpose by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakhs towards compliance of consent condition.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078198	Bhaurao Chavan Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited, Laxminagar, Degaon- Yelegaon, Ta: Ardhapur District Nanded	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that industry has applied for expansion from 30 KLPD to 60 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to keep the case in abeyance due to wants of information in respect of the compliance of EC condition and pollution control system. Committee further noted PP has submitted details about Pollution control system proposed, however not obtained revalidation of Environmental clearance. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case as awaited till obtaining Environment Clearance.
1	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 000003511	JSW Steel Ltd., Salav, Post. Revdanda, Dist. Raigad	APPROVED Change in Name		Committee noted that the industry has applied for amendment in Consent for change in name from M/s JSW Steel (Salav) Limited to M/s JSW Steel Limited. Committee also noted that PP has submitted a copy of Order of Tribunal and Scheme of Amalgamation for change in name. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent for change in name from M/s. JSW Steel (Salav) Limited to M/s. JSW Steel Limited.